Agenda Item 9.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Martin P. Cleveland
SUBJECT:  Big Papio Channel Gabion Repair Project (105" and Pacific Street)

DATE; April 5,2011

In summer 2010, the referenced area experienced a number of high water events that overtopped the
gabion wall system that serves as a channel erosion resistant boundary. These gabions were
installed in 2002 as part of the Big Papio Channel Project, to ensure that possible channel erosion
did not destabilize an adjacent steep slope that is 50 ft. above creek level and contains a row of
houses.

Thiele Geotech Inc. was hired by Management to evaluate the gabion system and provide
recommendations for a possible solution and their March 23, 2011 report is enclosed. As a result of
the Thiele report, it has been concluded that the repair project may be fairly extensive and require
some specialized structural design for possible sheet pile wall.

Enclosed is a proposal from Lamp Rynearson and Associates, (with Thiele as a sub-consultant) to
provide engineering services for the referenced project.

Management recommends that the District waive its consultant selection procedures and hire Lamp
Rynearson and Associates for these engineering services due to the time sensitive nature of the
gabion failure, upcoming high water season and need of design to secure FEMA cost share funding.
FEMA has verbally indicated that this repair may be eligible for 75% construction cost share, if the
project design meets their expectations of a permanent solution.

o [t is Management’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board
that the District waive its consultant selection procedures and the General Manager be
authorized to execute a professional engineering services agreement for the Big Papio
Channel Gabion Repair Project with Lamp Rynearson and Associates with a
maximum not to exceed cost of $85,000 subject to charges deemed necessary the
General Manager, and approval as to form by District legal counsel,




























































